Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: September 23, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Dr. Stacey L. Cooper; Deputy Superintendent
Re: Updates to LCSD Restorative Discipline Plan

Recommendation: That the Board of School Trustees review and approve the proposed revisions to the LCSD
Restorative Discipline Plans for the 2025-2026 school year.

Background Information: In accordance with NRS 392.463, 392.4645, 392.466, and 392.4647, the LCSD Board
of Trustees must establish a districtwide plan of progressive discipline that is based upon restorative justice. The
plan must hold a student accountable for the behavior, restore or remedy the wrongdoing, outline relief for any
victim, attempt to reduce disproportionality in disciplinary actions, and embed efforts to restore or remedy the
behavior of the student/s.

The LCSD Restorative Discipline Plan is developed with stakeholder input from across the district. It consists
of written rules of behavior, includes provisions for conflict resolution, interventions, and provides alternative
placements for students when necessary.

LCSD’s Restorative Discipline Plan serves as a model for Nevada and solicits input from over 150 stakeholders
from around the county. The input is received from community, parents, students and staff to ensure
consistency, fidelity and buy-in from all corners of Lyon County.

Budget Considerations: NA

Discussed at Previous Meeting: NA

Attachment(s): LCSD Restorative Discipline Plan 25-26 SY

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



